Memorandum

Date: 

April 4, 2022.

To:

Mayor and Council

From:

Community Development

Subject: 
PZ 22—007. Special Use Request. 4033 Louise Street. To allow a housing shelter for traveling healthcare personnel in a CRC zoned district.
Action:  


A motion to approve the Special Use Request at 4033 Louise Street to allow a housing shelter for traveling healthcare personnel in a CRC zoned district, with the following conditions: 
1. The approval shall expire in 1 year and the applicant shall reapply for Special Use Approval.
2. No more than three persons shall reside in the building at one time.

3. The applicant shall apply for and secure inspections from the City Building Official and Cobb County Fire Marshal's office prior to consideration of a business license.

4. The City Code Enforcement office may inspect the property on an annual basis or as necessary with reasonable notice.

5. Subsequent owners shall reapply for Special Use Approval.

6. Violation of the conditions of approval shall render the approval null and void and the use vacated from the property.

So motioned, this 4th day of April 2022.








_________________________









Albert Thurman, Mayor









__________________________








Patrick Bordelon, Council Member









___________________________









Doris Dawkins, Council Member









___________________________







              Patricia Wisdom, Council Member









___________________________









Henry Lust, Council Member









___________________________









Dwayne Green, Council Member

Attest: _________________________________


Kelly Axt, City Clerk
